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Suffern Paul

From:
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 1:06 PM
To:
Subject: ForeFlight Re: RE: ForeFlight Ticket: NTSB Request regarding Vienna, Illinois accident from 

evening of 12/31/2016

Hi Paul, 

Mark here. 

Thank you for your email. I believe Josh sent you the information we had if i found the correct case. Here is what he 
sent: 

"I found Curt's account: he entered several routes around that time (all times UTC) 

12/31/2016 22:52:01: KHSB CKV 
12/31/2016 23:11:56: KHSB KJWN 
12/31/2016 23:19:49: KHSB KPAH 

He did not request any weather briefings from the app, nor had he checked any of the weather Imagery recently. He 
may have been using the app to check other airports' weather (METAR/TAF/MOS, etc...) but we do not log those 
requests. 

Sorry we don't have more to go on," 

Let me know if that sounds like the case you are asking about.  

Thanks, 

Mark 
 

 

[Click here to check out our "ForeFlight 101 Beginner Course" video](https://youtu.be/9aSvi70M7-
A?list=PL2zAuxLDr5dY1k2HdgOuU3dVDQjpNPKr6) 

[Click here to read our Pilot's Guide.](http://www.foreflight.com/ipad/guide/pdf) 
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